
From: Hastings, Steven E  
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 7:15 PM 
To: Abraham, Avron; Morling, Beth Ann; Ford, Danielle; Palmer, Jeff; Aviles, Jose A; Waterhouse, Julie K; 
Helsel, Karren Ann; Nash, Naomi Ruth; Hastings, Steven E; McGeary, Susan; Tony Seraphin 
Subject: FW: BA Major in Sociology 
 
Anne Bowler has agreed to our revised wording in the BA in Sociology major revision – see below. 
 
Hearing no objections, I will have Karren add #88 to the CCE agenda for Friday. 
 
Steve  
 
Steven E. Hastings, Ph.D. 
Professor and Associate Chair 
Chair, UD Undergraduate Studies Committee 
Applied Economics and Statistics 
University of Delaware 
209 Townsend Hall 
Newark, DE 19716 
Email: hastings@udel.edu 
Office: 302-831-1318 
Fax: 302-831-1665 
Web Page: http://ag.udel.edu/frec/faculty/hastings.htm 
 
From: Anne Bowler [mailto:abowler@udel.edu]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 5:55 PM 
To: Hastings, Steven E 
Subject: Re: BA Major in Sociology 
 
Dear Steve, 
 
Thank you for your note. I shared this with the Chair of our Undergraduate Policy Committee 
who agreed that the UGS proposed changes to the wording is acceptable. 
 
Thank you for your assistance with this. 
 
Best wishes, 
Anne 
 
Dr. Anne E. Bowler, Ph.D. 
Associate Professor and Associate Chair 
Department of Sociology and Criminal Justice 
University of Delaware 
Newark, DE 19716 
abowler@udel.edu 
302.831.2583 
302.831.2607 [fax] 

mailto:hastings@udel.edu
http://ag.udel.edu/frec/faculty/hastings.htm
mailto:abowler@udel.edu
mailto:abowler@udel.edu


 
 

 
On Apr 9, 2014, at 3:15 PM, "Hastings, Steven E" <hastings@UDel.Edu> wrote: 
 

Anne – UGS will not approve the wording below in your proposed revision: 

  
Five courses in related subjects                 15 
chosen in consultation with the advisor, normally 
from among the following departments: 
Anthropology, Economics, Black American 
Studies, Criminal Justice, History, Human 
Development and Family Studies, Philosophy, 
Political Science and International Relations, 
Psychology, Urban Affairs and Public Policy, and 
Women and Gender Studies 
  
We suggest: 

  
Fifteen additional credits of related work  15 
  
Related course work is any course taken in the following departments: 
Anthropology, Economics, Black American Studies, Criminal Justice, History, Human 
Development and Family Studies, Philosophy, Political Science and International Relations, 
Psychology, Urban Affairs and Public Policy, and Women and Gender Studies. 
Consultation with an adviser is recommended in selecting these courses. 
Courses from other departments may be approved by the Department Chair. 
  
Please let me know by Friday if this is acceptable as our last meeting is Monday. 
  
Thanks - Steve 
  
  
Steven E. Hastings, Ph.D. 
Professor and Associate Chair 
Chair, UD Undergraduate Studies Committee 
Applied Economics and Statistics 
University of Delaware 
209 Townsend Hall 
Newark, DE 19716 
Email: hastings@udel.edu 
Office: 302-831-1318 
Fax: 302-831-1665 
Web Page: http://ag.udel.edu/frec/faculty/hastings.htm 

mailto:hastings@UDel.Edu
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